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Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb­oen.ca>

[Licensing] Fwd: Cancelation of Water licence

Brady MacCarl <brady.maccarl@nwb­oen.ca> Wed, May 27, 2015 at 3:41 PM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb­oen.ca>

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: Zoe Pratt <z.pratt@adamera.com>
Date: Wed, May 27, 2015 at 3:25 PM
Subject: Cancelation of Water licence
To: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca>, "brady.maccarl@nwb­oen.ca" <brady.maccarl@nwb­oen.ca>

Hi Eva,

Attached please find a letter requesting cancelation of NU water licence 2BE‐PEL0813.  I am working on the Annual
Reports for 2012 & 2013 and will send them as soon as possible.  Please let me know if you need anything else.

Regards,
Zoe
 
Zoë Pratt
GIS Manager
Adamera Minerals Corp.
 

 
   ADZ – TSX Venture
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Tel: 604 689­2010
Fax: 604 484­7143
Email: z.pratt@adamera.com

 

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 6:47 AM
To: Zoe Pratt
Subject: Re: 2015 Project Assessment Form

 

Hi Zoe,
 
If you could submit to me the Final Plan, I would appreciate that.  If coordinates are not explicit in the Plan, then please
also provide the Form with all past camps and fuel caches identified.  Graham never did send me the detailed cleanup
reports, as far as my records show, following the 2012 inspection.  But I'm happy to know that everything has been
pulled out.
 
As no annual reports are on the public registry for 2012 or 2013, those will have to be filed.  I've attached the standard
reporting form, which includes a section on 'Progressive Reclamation Work Undertaken'.  Please ensure that the
reclamation work is documented ﴾and you can submit a copy of the Final Plan also﴿, waste manifests are attached, and
report any water use/waste deposit for those years. 
 
The cancellation application may not be required by the Board; a letter may suffice as the licence has expired.  But the
Board does need evidence that the A+R requirements have been met, and then will request that I conduct a final
inspection. 
 
With respect to the drums in Kugaaruk; the inspector for Kugaaruk will address the issue with the hamlet.  He is
satisfied with the documentation that the hamlet accepted the fuel from DN/Adamera.
 
Hope this helps,
 

 
 
Eva Paul
Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources en eau
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord Canada
Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut
Building 969, PO Box 2200 | Édifice 969, CP 2200
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
 
Phone | Tél. : 867­975­4548
Cell | Mobile: 867­222­6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867­979­6445
Eva.Paul@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca
 
 

4 attachments

NU Water Board Cancellation 150527.pdf
62K

100401­Application_for_Water_Licence_Cancellation­OEDE­edited130401.pdf
256K
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2014 Amaruk Final Plan N2012C0009.pdf
1657K

Lands officer Amaruk Inspection 2014.pdf
704K
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